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admin

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 10:08 AM

To: singlaw@singnet.com.sg

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM20D201468/SJJ8896H/IRENE  & YOUR REF: RN.BH.0048.15.V6 - TO 

CONDUCT PRS -SFA6733C

Attachments: SNM20D201468-TAN LAY KENG & CO-TO CONDUCT PRS.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please get your surveyor to liaise with TAN LAY KENG to conduct survey without futher delay. 

  

Regards, 

  

Irene Tay 

Executive 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

  

  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

  

  

  

From: Claims Dept of CTI  

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:16 PM 

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; singlaw@singnet.com.sg; Lim Shu Min <shumin.lim@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D201468/SJJ8896H/IRENE & YOUR REF: RN.BH.0048.15.V6 - TO CONDUCT PRS -SFA6733C 

  

Dear Irene, 

Please conduct PRS -SFA6733C soonest possible and our Insured has not filed SAS Report. 

Officer In Charge Irene Tay 6389 6192. 

Regards  

Claims Department  
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
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Fax    (65) 6224 7175 / 6224 7478 

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 

Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com  

  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  


